5072 Ritter Road

Suite 102
Mechanicsburg, PA 17055
T:717-975-6481

F: 717-975-6480

WWw.pennoni.com

January 31, 2022

Ms. Tia Kissinger

Dauphin County Conservation District
1451 Peters Mountain Road

Dauphin, PA 17018

RE:

General NPDES Permit Application Review
Prologis Proposed Warehouse

7476/7600 Linglestown Road

West Hanover Township, Dauphin County, PA

Dear Ms. Kissinger:

Wither reference to the above project, we are enclosing the following information for the Conservation
District to review:

1.

ounkwnN

One (1) copy of the Erosion and Sedimentation Pollution Control Plan Review & NPDES Filing
Application

Two (2) copies of the Soil Erosion & Sedimentation Control Plan

Two (2) copies of the Soil Erosion & Sedimentation Control Report

Two (2) copies of the Post-Construction Stormwater Management Plan

One (2) copies of the Post-Construction Stormwater Management Report

One (1) copy of the NPDES General Permit Notice of Intent Application with applicable
attachments

One (1) check in the amount of $20,950 made payable to “Dauphin County Conservation
District”

One (1) check in the amount $500.00 made payable to “DCCD Clean Water Fund”

One (1) check in the amount of $9,100 made payable to “Commonwealth of PA Clean Water
Fund”

10. Within the PCSM Report, the Stormwater Infiltration Summary Letter
11. Within the PCSM Report, the Wetland and Watercourse Delineation Report

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (717)-620-5925 or
tstager@pennoni.com.

Sincerely,
PENNONI ASSOCIATES, INC.

et ia

Todd Stager, P.E.

CC:

David Koerner, Prologis (w/Enc., electronic)
File




